
 
CAMPUS MEMO 

 
TO:  CGEIP 
FROM: Rich Biagioni 
DATE:  November 29, 2020  
RE:  CGEIP December Meeting Agenda 
 
The Council on General Education and Intercollegiate Programs will meet at via Zoom: 

3:30 pm on Wednesday, December 2, 2020, Zoom link:  
https://missouristate.zoom.us/j/95323410457  
 

I. Welcome and Announcements 
 

II. Old Business 
a. November minutes  

 

III. New Business 
a. Curricular Proposals:  

i. Program Change1  :  Law and Society minor (Elizabeth Foreman) 
 

b. Review CGEIP references in the Faculty Senate Constitution and Bylaws – set up 
subcommittee to work with Senate Rules committee?  

 
c. Start review of reports 

i. General discussion of approach 
ii. Assignment to subgroups. 
iii. Split into breakout sessions 
iv. Reconvene to evaluate progress 
v. Plans for remaining evaluations 
 

 

IV. Adjournment   
 

The next meeting with be at 3:30 on January 13, 2021.     

 
1  To access curricular proposals:  BearPass → Work Resources → Curricular Action Forms and 

Workflow → Filter List of Proposals → Filter by Status:  Select both CGEIP Review and CGEIP 
Review;EPPC Review (if listed).  More detailed directions were provided earlier. 

https://missouristate.zoom.us/j/95323410457

